
Pocta, Robert M.
7/7/2010 10:46:34 AM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Just checking

Hi Jane -1 don't think that we will be able to get anything back to 
PG&E until after the hearings. The parties are so immersed in the 
hearings that there isn't really any time to pull everyone together in 
order to prepare a response. I am hopeful that once hearings conclude 
that we will be able to meet with TURN and Aglet and formulate a 
counter-offer.

---- Original Message-----
From: Yura, Jane rroaiitoiJKYt@PGE.CGMl
Sent: Wednesday, July 07,2010 10:30 AM 
To: Pocta, Robert M.
Subject: Just checking

Welcome back Mark - any word about when we'll get a response to our 
settlement offer? Just planning for some scheduling issues on our side.

Thx
Jane
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